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ADVISORY No. 0/ s. 2025
February 25, 2025
In comphnnce with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, s. 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Stafl, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE POLICY MAKING IN PRACTICE WORKSHOP

The International Centre for Parliamentary Studies invites you and your
colleagues to participate in the Policy Making in Practice Workshop on March 13, 2025

via Virtual Learning.

Attached is the communication for the complete details of the course. For
inquiries, you may reach them through telephone number 44 (0) 203 0137 8651 or

W,

email tuninesupppoctaparlicentre

Participation in this activity is on a voluntary basis only.

For information.
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From: trainingsupport@parlicentre.org on behalf of International Cefttre for Parliamentary
Studies <trainingsupport@parlicentre.org>

Sent: Friday, 21 February 2025 8:39 pm

To: DEPED V BICOL REGION

Subject: Policy Making in Practice Workshop (13th March 2025) .
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Policy Making in Practice Workshop
13th March 2025 | Virtual Learning

Do Giloert T,

The International Centre for Parliamentary Studies would like to invite you and your colleagues

to participate in our Policy Making in Practice Workshop which will be held on 13th March

2025 (Virtual Learning). Below you will find the details of the course:

Course Overview


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

The workshop on Policy Making in Practice will be delivered by our trainers alongside Members
of the House of Lords.

Learners will develop practical skills in relation to the UK Parliamentary Process such as
developing a policy project proposition and the challenges invoived in creating new legistation.
The session will analyse bodies such as the Office of the Parliamentary Counsel (OPC) that play
a more practical role in the parliamentary process, and how legislation is drafted and presented
lo the different stakeholders. Leamers will develop an understanding of a project’s ‘lifecycle’,
how to manage the development of a policy project, how to update and review policy

implementation and the role of external influences.

Distinguished Speakers:

« Lord Peter Lilley, Member of the House of Lords & former Shadow Chancellor of the
Exchequer
« Mike Freer, former Justice Minister & Government Whip

- Barbara Piotrowska, Lecturer in Public Policy, King's Coliege London

Learning Qutcomes

« Learn about the Policy Cycle, and how policy should be drafted, implemented and
assessed

+ Understand the role civil servants play in policy-making, and what best practice locks
like

- Improve critical understanding of what qualities are important for policy making

« Gaininsight into the challenges thal new legislation often encounters

« Develop knowledge of how policy can be better implemented and updated

« Discuss the role that external influence has over policy-making

« Learn about policy drafting and the importance of clarity in policy objectives

» Receive case studies in common pitfalls in policy development, and explore how to
avoid them


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

Programme
Introduction from Chair
Module Part i) The Policy Cycle

« Key stages of policy making
+ Debate on the efficacy of certain models such as the Treasury's ROAMEEF cycle
« The role of civil servants in the process of policy making

Coffee Break

Module Part ii) The Legislative Journey: Challenges and constraints in creating
legislation

» Policy challenge
« Fiscal challenge
« Political challenge

Lunch Break
Module Part iii) Challenges of in Policy Delivery

» Understanding the nature of the policy problem and clarity on the policy objectives
+ The role of the implementation context

* The role of political backing and interest groups

Summation from Chair
Finish

Fees
£2150 for a group of 5 participants.

To register, please contact us.

Kind regards,

Aaisha Nazeer

International Centre for Parliamentary Studies
15th Floor, Millbank Tower

21-24 Millbank

London SW1P 4QP

Tel : 44 (0) 203 137 8651
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